Des Plaines
Public Library

NOTICE

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2025
7:00 P.M. IN 2N° FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM

AGENDA

e Approval of the Communico 2025 - 2028 Contract. [Action Item]
e Approval of 2026 Closing Dates. [Action Item]

The Des Plaines Public Library, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act,
requests that persons with disabilities who require certain accommodations to allow them to
observe and/or participate in the meetings or have questions about the accessibility of the

meetings or facilities contact the Library Director at 847-376-2776 to allow the Library to
make reasonable accommodations.



II.

1.

IV.

VI

VIL

VIIIL

IX.

X.

XI.

XII.

Des Plaines
Public Library

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda for the Regular Meeting
Thursday, September 18, 2025
7:00 p.m. in 2" Floor Conference Room

Call to Order.

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy. [Action Item]
Consideration of the Agenda. [Action Item]

Public Comments and Questions.

Consent Agenda. [Action ltem]

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting August 2025.
B. Approval of the Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting August 2025.
C. Acceptance of Financial Reports for August 2025.

D Acceptance of Reports.

1. Statistics Report for August 2025.
2. Director’s Report for August 2025.

New Business.

A. Approve Payment of Vendor Checks Report and ACH Payments in the amount
of $217,510.47. [Action ltem]

B. Approval of the Communico 2025 - 2028 Contract. [Action Item]

C. Approval of 2026 Closing Dates. [Action Item]

D. Update from the Planning Committee regarding 2026 - 2028 Strategic Planning.

Other.
Announcements.
Correspondence.

Adjournment.

This meeting will be video recorded, and available on the Library’s website.



II.

1.

IV.

VI.

VIL

Des Plaines
Public Library

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes of the Regular Meeting
Thursday, August 28, 2025

Call to Order.

The meeting was called to order at 5:38 p.m. This meeting was rescheduled from
Thursday, August 21, 2025.

Roll Call.

Roll call indicated the following trustees were

PRESENT: Dr. Gregory Sarlo, Lisa DuBrock, Rachel Rice, Robert Flinn, Christine
Halblander (entered at 5:44 p.m.), Nicholas Harkovich, Michelle Shimon-Hutchison.
ABSENT: Kristen Graack.

ALSO PRESENT: Director Laurie Papadourakis, Joanie Sebastian, Heather Imhoff.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy.

N/A.

Consideration of the Agenda.

MOTION by Harkovich, seconded by DuBrock, to accept the Agenda.
AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison.
NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

Public Comments and Questions.

None.

Consent Agenda.

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting - July 2025.

B. Acceptance of Financial Reports for July 2025.
Acceptance of Reports.



VIIL.

IX.

L Statistics Report for July 2025.
2. Director’s Report for July 2025.

MOTION by DuBrock, seconded by Shimon-Hutchison, to accept the Consent
Agenda.

AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison.
NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

New Business.
A. Approve Payment of Vendor Checks Report and ACH Payments in the amount
of $333,825.25.

MOTION out of committee by DuBrock to Approve Payment of Vendor
Checks and ACH Payments in the amount of $333,825.25 as listed on the
vendor checks report of July 2025 and authorize Director Laurie Papadourakis
to transfer the amount required to the Library’s operating account.

AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison.
NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

B. Report out from the Finance Committee on the proposed 2026 Budget.

MOTION out of committee by Shimon-Hutchison, seconded by DuBrock, to
accept the 2026 budget as proposed.

AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison.
NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

C. 2026-2029 Strategic Planning Process.

Heather Imhoff explained that members of the Planning Committee will
convene and plan a meeting in November to discuss the library’s strategic
goals for 2026 through 2028.

Other.

The Board entered Executive Session to receive an update on a legal matter
requiring no action.

MOTION by Halblander, seconded by Shimon-Hutchison, to enter Executive
Session.

AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison.
NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION by Halblander, seconded by Shimon-Hutchison, to exit Executive Session.



AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison.
NAYS: None.
MOTION CARRIED.

X. Announcements and Correspondence.
None.
XI.  Adjournment.
MOTION by Harkovich, seconded by Halblander to adjourn.
AYES: DuBrock, Flinn, Halblander, Harkovich, Rice, Sarlo, Shimon-Hutchison.
NAYS: None.
MOTION CARRIED.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:06 p.m.



Des Plaines
Public Library

DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting
Thursday, August 14, 2025

L. Call to Order.
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m.
II. Roll Call.

Roll call indicated the following committee members were

PRESENT: Lisa DuBrock, Michelle Shimon-Hutchison.

ABSENT: Halblander.

ALSO PRESENT: Trustees Dr. Gregory Sarlo, Robert Flinn, and Kristen Graack;
Director Laurie Papadourakis, DPPL staff Joanie Sebastain, Heather Imhoff; Megan
Williams.

IlI.  Pledge of Allegiance.

IV.  Vote to invoke the Remote Participation Policy.
Not applicable.

V. Consideration of the Agenda.
MOTION by Shimon-Hutchison, seconded by DuBrock, to accept the Agenda.
AYES: DuBrock, Shimon-Hutchison.
NAYS: None.
MOTION CARRIED.

VI.  Public Comments and Questions.
None.

VII.  New Business.
A. Review First Draft of 2026 Budget.
Director Papadourakis provided a detailed overview of the proposed budget,
including the current fiscal landscape, proposed revenues, and proposed
expenditures in the areas of salaries, benefits, the Makerspace, and capital
expenditures. She noted that we have recently had a MEP (Mechanicals and

Engineering Plan) Assessment conducted on the 25-year-old building, which is not
reflected in the proposed capital expenditures. 6



The committee and present trustees asked questions and discussed thoroughly.

MOTION by Shimon-Hutchison, seconded by DuBrock, to accept the 2026 Budget
as proposed and advance it to the full Board for approval.

AYES: DuBrock, Shimon-Hutchison.

NAYS: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

VIII. Adjournment.
MOTION by Shimon-Hutchison, seconded by DuBrock, to adjourn.
AYES: DuBrock, Shimon-Hutchison.
NAYS: None.
MOTION CARRIED.

The meeting adjourned at 6:16 p.m.



Des Plaines Public Library

Monthly Financial Report
For the Month Ended
August 31, 2025

Prepared By

668 N. RIVER ROAD « NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS 60563
PHONE 630.393.1483
www.lauterbachamen.com




Des Plaines Public Library

Table of Contents

Financial Statements
Governmental FUNdS - BalanCe SNEET.......c..ieieeeeeee e
Governmental Funds - INCOME StatemMeNt.. ... .ouvinii i

Supplementary Information
TTEASUIEIS REPOI. ...t e e
BalanCe SNEEL.......coo i
REVENUE REPOI. ... e e eenes
EXPENIitUreS REPOI......cooi ittt
ChECK REQISTEN ...t
Vendor CheCK REPOM.........ooiiiiii e
ACH PayMENTS. ...t
Cash FIOW SUMMAIY........ooiiii e



Financial Statements

10



Des Plaines Public Library
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2025

General Capital
Fund Projects Fund Total
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 5,535,266.40 $ 634,493.26 $ 6,169,759.66
Prepaids - 0.00 -
Receivables
Receivable - Property Taxes 6,251,585.00 - 6,251,585.00
Receivable - Grants - - -
Receivable - Miscellaneous - - -
Total Assets $ 11,786,851.40 $ 634,493.26 $ 12,421,344.66
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 149,839.64 $ 6,5657.72 $ 156,397.36
Accrued Payroll 86,765.97 - 86,765.97
Due to other funds 95,082.67 - 95,082.67
Total Liabilities 331,688.28 6,557.72 338,246.00
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes 6,251,585.00 - 6,251,585.00
Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,583,273.28 6,557.72 6,589,831.00
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance - Unreserved 5,203,578.12 627,935.54 5,831,513.66
Total Fund Balance 5,203,578.12 627,935.54 5,831,513.66
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Fund Balance $ 11,786,851.40 $ 634,493.26 $ 12,421,344.66
2-1

11



Des Plaines Public Library

Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances

For the 8 Months Ended August 31, 2025

General Capital
Fund Projects Fund Total
REVENUES

Taxes $ 3,063,053.90 $ - 3,063,053.90
Intergovernmental 260,776.84 - 260,776.84
Fines & Fees 35,316.84 - 35,316.84
Interest 170,609.97 20,507.97 191,117.94
Special Events and Programs 2,656.00 - 2,656.00
Miscellaneous 270,062.85 - 270,062.85

Total Revenues 3,802,476.40 20,507.97 3,822,984.37

EXPENDITURES

Personnel 2,249,616.25 - 2,249,616.25
Operating 1,597,220.80 - 1,597,220.80
Library Materials 549,860.90 - 549,860.90
Capital Outlay 119,382.52 101,384.97 220,767.49
Other Expenditures 70,290.90 - 70,051.26

Total Expenditures 4,586,371.37 101,384.97 4,687,756.34

Net Change in Fund Balances (783,894.97) (80,877.00) (864,771.97)

FUND BALANCES
Beginning of the year 5,987,473.09 708,812.54 6,696,285.63
End of the period $ 5,203,578.12 $ 627,935.54 5,831,513.66
3-1

12



Supplementary Information

13



Des Plaines Public Library

Treasurer's Report as of August 31, 2025

Cash Account

201-1101000 - Petty Cash

201-1101100 - Cash in Registers

201-1102030 - Village B&T Donation #6718

201-1102040 - Village B&T Donation #9878

201-1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289

201-1102050 - Wintrust Brokerage

201-1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591

202-1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591

201-1102070 - INB E-Pay

Total Invested

4-1

Invested

500.00

150.00

122,947.17

242,309.83

521,035.64

139,707.73

4,507,634.02

634,493.26

$

5,142,127.28

982.01

6,169,759.66

14



General Fund

Des Plaines Public Library
Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2025

Assets

1101000 - Petty Cash

1101100 - Cash in Registers

1102030 - Village B&T Donation #6718
1102040 - Village B&T Donation #9878
1102050 - Wintrust Brokerage
1102060 - Village B&T Checking #0289
1102070 - INB E-Pay

1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591
1118000 - Receivable - Property Taxes

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2401000 - Accounts Payable

2430707 - Due to Library Comp Abs
2450040 - Accrued Payroll

2470000 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Beginning

Balance

500.00
150.00
123,841.49
241,400.69
133,714.17
374,265.39
1,000.00
4,963,560.34
6,251,585.00

M.T.D.
Changes

0.00
0.00

(894.32)
909.14
5,993.56
146,770.25

(17.99)

(455,926.32)
0.00

Ending

Balance

500.00
150.00
122,947.17
242,309.83
139,707.73
521,035.64
982.01
4,507,634.02
6,251,585.00

12,090,017.08

(303,165.68)

11,786,851.40

254,450.12 (104,610.48) 149,839.64
95,082.67 0.00 95,082.67
86,765.97 0.00 86,765.97

6,251,585.00 0.00 6,251,585.00
6,687,883.76 (104,610.48) 6,583,273.28
5,987,473.09 0.00 5,987,473.09
5,987,473.09 0.00 5,987,473.09

12,675,356.85

(104,610.48)

12,570,746.37

(585,339.77)

(198,555.20)

(783,894.97)

15



Des Plaines Public Library
Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2025

Capital Projects Fund

Assets

1102079 - lllinois Funds # 2591

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2401000 - Accounts Payable

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Compensated Absences Fund

Assets

1120201 - Due From Library

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

2450035 - Accrued ST-LT Comp Absence

Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance
658,339.46 (23,846.20) 634,493.26
658,339.46 (23,846.20) 634,493.26
0.00 6,557.72 6,557.72
0.00 6,557.72 6,557.72
708,812.54 0.00 708,812.54
708,812.54 6,557.72 715,370.26
(50,473.08) (30,403.92) (80,877.00)
95,082.67 0.00 95,082.67
95,082.67 0.00 95,082.67
95,082.67 0.00 95,082.67
95,082.67 0.00 95,082.67
95,082.67 0.00 95,082.67
0.00 0.00 0.00




Des Plaines Public Library
Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2025

Fixed Assets Fund

Assets

1203000 - Fixed Assets - Improvements

1204201 - Fixed Assets - Library Equipment
1204300 - Fixed Assets - Vehicles

1207000 - Fixed Assets - Construction In Progress
1209900 - Fixed Assets - Accumulated Depreciation

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Net Capital Assets

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Long Term Liability Fund

Assets

1805920 - Deferred Outflows - IMRF

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities
2812092 - OPEB Liability
2973920 - Deferred Inflows - IMRF

Fund Balance

3730000 - Fund Balance - Unreserved

Total Liabilities and Net LT Liabilities

Excess Revenues Over Expenses

Beginning M.T.D. Ending

Balance Changes Balance
2,444,605.00 0.00 2,444,605.00
2,132,156.60 0.00 2,132,156.60
24,954.39 0.00 24,954.39
810,577.37 0.00 810,577.37
(1,784,364.00) 0.00 (1,784,364.00)
3,627,929.36 0.00 3,627,929.36
3,627,929.36 0.00 3,627,929.36
3,627,929.36 0.00 3,627,929.36
3,627,929.36 0.00 3,627,929.36
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,779,032.00 0.00 1,779,032.00
1,779,032.00 0.00 1,779,032.00
761,735.00 0.00 761,735.00
66,424.00 0.00 66,424.00
828,159.00 0.00 828,159.00
950,873.00 0.00 950,873.00
950,873.00 0.00 950,873.00
1,779,032.00 0.00 1,779,032.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

17



Des Plaines Public Library
Revenue Report

For the 8 Months Ended August 31, 2025

General Fund

Taxes
201-4810036 - Property Taxes 2024

Intergovernmental
201-4810800 - Personal Property Replacement Tax

201-4822040 - State Grant - Per Capita
201-4822090 - Grant Revenue
201-4822095 - State Grant - Library

Fines & Fees

201-4850101 - Library Fees
201-4850201 - Copying & Printing Fees
201-4850203 - Lost Materials
201-4850207 - Non-Res Cards
201-4850208 - Meeting Room Fees

Special Programs & Events

201-4850215 - Friends of the Library Reimbursements

Interest
201-4830010 - Gain/Loss on Investments
201-4890010 - Interest Income

Other Revenue

201-4830020 - Makerspace Donation
201-4830025 - Makerspace Revenue
201-4899900 - Miscellaneous Revenue
201-4899910 - Vending Machine Revenue
201-4899920 - Library Donations
201-4899940 - Friends Book Sale

Total General Fund

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.
Collected Collected Amount Remaining Collected
35,503.38 3,063,053.90 6,100,000.00 3,036,946.10 50.21
35,503.38 3,063,053.90 6,100,000.00 3,036,946.10 50.21
95,099.78 166,281.21 800,000.00 633,718.79 20.79
89,495.63 89,495.63 90,102.00 606.37 99.33
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 50.00
184,595.41 260,776.84 900,102.00 639,325.16 28.97
1,686.79 19,129.71 15,000.00 (4,129.71) 127.53
3,880.15 11,968.58 15,000.00 3,031.42 79.79
570.82 1,125.55 0.00 (1,125.55) 0.00
198.00 1,638.00 1,400.00 (238.00) 117.00
480.00 1.455.00 1,500.00 45.00 97.00
6.815.76 35,316.84 32,900.00 (2.416.84) 107.35
0.00 2,656.00 5,000.00 2,344.00 53.12
0.00 2,656.00 5,000.00 2,344.00 53.12
5,993.56 1,774.53 0.00 (1,774.53) 0.00
18,707.97 168.835.44 150,000.00 (18.,835.44) 112.56
24,701.53 170,609.97 150,000.00 (20,609.97) 113.74
0.00 156,552.48 0.00 (156,552.48) 0.00
30.02 77.71 0.00 (77.71) 0.00
0.00 244.20 70,000.00 69,755.80 0.35
199.02 795.46 500.00 (295.46) 159.09
100.00 103,827.24 125,000.00 21,172.76 83.06
1,126.44 8,565.76 14,000.00 5,434.24 61.18
1,455.48 270,062.85 209,500.00 (60,562.85) 128.91
253,071.56 3,802,476.40 7,397,502.00 3,595,025.60 51.40
6-1

18



Des Plaines Public Library
Revenue Report

For the 8 Months Ended August 31, 2025

Capital Projects Fund

Interest
202-4890010 - Interest Income

Other Financing Sources
202-4898902 - Transfer from Library Fund

Total Capital Projects Fund

Total of All Funds

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.
Collected Collected Amount Remaining Collected

2,360.74 20,507.97 75,000.00 54,492.03 27.34
2,360.74 20,507.97 75,000.00 75.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00

2,360.74 20,507.97 575,000.00 554,492.03 3.57
255,432.30 3,822,984.37 7,972,502.00 4,149,517.63 47.95

6-2

19



Des Plaines Public Library
Expense Report

For the 8 Months Ended August 31, 2025

General Fund

Salaries
5910100 - Full-time Salaries
5910200 - Part-time Salaries

Benefits

5918010 - Unemployment Compensation
5918020 - Employer Contribution - FICA
5918021 - Employer Contribution - IMRF
5918040 - Life Insurance Premiums
5918050 - PPO Insurance Premiums
5918051 - HMO Insurance Premiums
5918055 - Dental Insurance Premiums
5918070 - Workers Compensation
5920205 - Tuition Reimbursements

Contractual Services
5920100 - Legal Fees
5920110 - Professional Services

5920120 - Communication Services
5920140 - Integrated Library System
5920202 - Conferences

5920204 - Training

5920210 - Marketing

5920220 - Membership Dues
5920230 - Publication of Notices
5920990 - Property/Liability Insurance
5930010 - R&M Equipment

5930020 - R&M Buildings & Structures
5930030 - R&M Vehicles

5930210 - Rental of Equipment
5930320 - Cleaning/Custodial Services
5930490 - Refuse Contract

5930491 - Hazard Materials Disposal
5960040 - Pre-Employment Testing
5960065 - Bank Fees

5960070 - Mileage

5960210 - Special Event Programming
5960990 - Misc. Contractual Services

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.
Expended Expended Amount Remaining Expend.
191,971.15 1,670,396.65 2,922,134.00 1,251,737.35 57.16
79,889.38 579,219.60 1,042,061.00 462,841.40 55.58
271,860.53 2,249,616.25 3,964,195.00 1,714,578.75 56.75
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
19,932.76 164,470.13 287,498.00 123,027.87 57.21
11,839.85 98,982.30 165,761.00 66,778.70 59.71
(27.66) 1,040.43 2,000.00 959.57 52.02
(8,321.37) 312,945.74 624,436.00 311,490.26 50.12
(2,736.52) 102,913.60 230,993.00 128,079.40 44.55
(441.49) 16,603.17 33,161.00 16,557.83 50.07
0.00 12,214.00 16,000.00 3,786.00 76.34
0.00 2,000.00 5,000.00 3,000.00 40.00
20,245.57 711,169.37 1,379,849.00 668,679.63 51.54
0.00 604.02 10,000.00 9,395.98 6.04
38,883.34 368,023.76 492,775.00 124,751.24 74.68
2,433.28 24,661.19 47,500.00 22,838.81 51.92
0.00 63,432.50 89,000.00 25,567.50 71.27
190.00 10,655.92 20,000.00 9,344.08 53.28
0.00 2,561.91 8,000.00 5,438.09 32.02
7,754.30 46,283.86 61,900.00 15,616.14 74.77
25.00 3,709.20 7,500.00 3,790.80 49.46
0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00
0.00 56,398.72 70,000.00 13,601.28 80.57
2,258.51 24,277.03 63,460.00 39,182.97 38.26
4,489.00 71,817.38 119,849.00 48,031.62 59.92
0.00 1,891.69 4,500.00 2,608.31 42.04
0.00 18,007.14 22,820.00 4,812.86 78.91
5,272.50 44,837.50 78,500.00 33,662.50 57.12
769.18 5,401.63 8,300.00 2,898.37 65.08
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
0.00 388.19 3,500.00 3,111.81 11.09
205.25 267.52 300.00 32.48 89.17
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
7,227.77 56,394.39 66,000.00 9,605.61 85.45
6,548.95 86,437.88 136,405.00 49,967.12 63.37
76,057.08 886,051.43 1,312,009.00 425,957.57 67.53
7-1

20



Commodities

5970100 - Supplies

5970110 - Meals

5970170 - Janitorial

5970260 - Postage & Parcel
5970500 - Water Bill

5970600 - Ebooks/Books
5970610 - E-audio/Audio
5970620 - E-Subscriptions/Subscriptions
5970630 - Visual Materials
5970640 - Databases

5970810 - Natural Gas

5970850 - Gasoline

5970900 - Equipment < $10,000

Capital Expenditures

5980300 - Improvements
5980400 - Equipment
5980410 - Computer Hardware
5980420 - Computer Software
5980600 - Furniture & Fixtures

Other Funding Activities

5990900 - Per Capita Grant Expenditures
5990940 - Trans to Library Capital Proj. Fund
5999940 - Friends Books Sale

Total General Fund Expenditures

Capital Projects Fund

Des Plaines Public Library

Expense Report
For the 8 Months Ended August 31, 2025

Capital Expenditures

5980300 - Improvements

5980400 - Equipment

5980410 - Computer Hardware

5980420 - Computer Software

5980430 - Makerspace Donation Expenses
5980600 - Furniture and Fixtures

Total Capital Projects Fund Expenditures

Total of All Funds

M.T.D. Y.T.D. Budgeted Budgeted Prct.
Expended Expended Amount Remaining Expend.
5,009.73 49,724.06 105,770.00 56,045.94 47.01
205.70 762.12 3,000.00 2,237.88 25.40
681.80 7,587.99 18,800.00 11,212.01 40.36
999.83 10,393.65 16,500.00 6,106.35 62.99
1,654.07 6,311.05 8,400.00 2,088.95 75.13
13,374.07 147,002.15 304,898.00 157,895.85 48.21
6,858.98 26,960.88 57,800.00 30,839.12 46.65
1,542.39 52,275.22 53,930.00 1,654.78 96.93
13,891.36 116,748.11 200,900.00 84,151.89 58.11
7,560.58 113,697.90 160,000.00 46,302.10 71.06
269.62 17,534.39 28,000.00 10,465.61 62.62
0.00 246.94 600.00 353.06 41.16
0.00 616.44 4,800.00 4,183.56 12.84
52,048.13 549,860.90 963,398.00 413,537.10 57.08
0.00 1,271.48 12,000.00 10,728.52 10.60
2,604.70 9,269.48 14,400.00 5,130.52 64.37
0.00 20,502.24 16,200.00 (4,302.24) 126.56
22,904.10 81,217.42 92,250.00 11,032.58 88.04
1,135.91 7,121.90 76,800.00 69,678.10 9.27
26,644.71 119,382.52 211,650.00 92,267.48 56.41
3,644.30 61,485.50 90,102.00 28,616.50 68.24
0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00
1,126.44 8,565.76 0.00 (8,565.76) 0.00
4,770.74 70,051.26 590,102.00 520,050.74 11.87
451,626.76 4,586,371.37 8,496,203.00 _3,909,831.63 53.98
0.00 7,122.57 310,000.00 302,877.43 2.30
32,764.66 39,547.64 171,000.00 131,452.36 23.13
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 54,714.76 0.00 (54,714.76) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
32,764.66 101,384.97 481,000.00 (101,384.97) 0.00
32,764.66 101,384.97 481,000.00 379,615.03 21.08
484,391.42 4,687,756.34 8,977,203.00  4,289,446.66 52.22
7-2

21



Des Plaines Public Library
Check List

All Bank Accounts
August 22, 2025 - September 18, 2025

Check Number Check Date Payee Amount

Vendor Checks
20897 09/18/25 ALLDATA LLC 1,500.00
20898 09/18/25 ANDERSON LOCK CO LTD 312.00
20899 09/18/25 Assential Therapies Inc 75.00
20900 09/18/25 BAKER & TAYLOR 12,417.10
20901 09/18/25 CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC. 3,644.30
20902 09/18/25 Chinese Intercultural, LLC 318.00
20903 09/18/25 CITY OF DES PLAINES 1,654.07
20904 09/18/25 COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 698.00
20905 09/18/25 Continental Transportation Solutions, Inc, 79.45
20906 09/18/25 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CORP 5,272.50
20907 09/18/25 FLOOD BROTHERS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES 769.18
20908 09/18/25 GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 681.80
20909 09/18/25 IMAGE SYSTEMS & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC. 1,446.61
20910 09/18/25 IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC. 811.90
20911 09/18/25 INFORMATION TODAY, INC. 352.03
20912 09/18/25 J&S PLUMBING, INC. 249.00
20913 09/18/25 Japanese Culture Center 250.00
20914 09/18/25 Lauterbach & Amen, LLP 1,655.00
20915 09/18/25 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 5,000.00
20916 09/18/25 Manny's Sewing Machine Services Inc. 90.00
20917 09/18/25 Matt Peterson 350.00
20918 09/18/25 MATTHEW BENDER & CO, INC 320.31
20919 09/18/25 MIDWEST TAPE 6,958.84
20920 09/18/25 MIDWEST TAPE 7,874.47
20921 09/18/25 NICHE ACADEMY LLC 2,142.00
20922 09/18/25 OAKBROOK MECHANICAL SERVICES 3,230.00
20923 09/18/25 OUTSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 44,908.07
20924 09/18/25 Playaway Products LLC 635.90
20925 09/18/25 PROQUEST LLC 2,359.17
20926 09/18/25 Rani Dance Co. 550.00
20927 09/18/25 SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC. 8,500.00
20928 09/18/25 Senior Tech Support 250.00
20929 09/18/25 THOMAS KLISE/CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA 1,039.98
20930 09/18/25 THOMSON REUTERS-WEST 30.30
20931 09/18/25 TODAY'S BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 300.00
20932 09/18/25 VAHE GHAZARIAN 150.00
20933 09/18/25 WILD BIRD SHACK 200.00
20934 09/18/25 SHI International 32,764.66
50251 08/31/25 FRIENDS OF THE DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 1,126.44
50252 08/31/25 Elan Financial Services 177.00
50253 08/31/25 IMRF 25,619.47
50254 08/31/25 NICOR GAS 269.62
50255 08/31/25 COMCAST CABLE 39.07
50256 08/31/25 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,183.02
50257 08/31/25 COMCAST CABLE 1,211.19
50258 08/31/25 ADP 1,075.28
50259 08/31/25 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 999.83
50260 08/31/25 BANKCARD SERVICES 35,969.91
Vendor Check Total 217,510.47
Check List Total 217,510.47

Check count = 48
22



Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts
August 2025

Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
Vendor Checks
ALLDATA LLC 20897 09/18/25 1,500.00
201-5970640 Databases INVC06026622; 11/2/25 1,500.00
ANDERSON LOCK CO LTD 20898 09/18/25 312.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 71120655; 8/29/25 312.00
Assential Therapies Inc 20899 09/18/25 75.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Event Presentation - 9/23/25 75.00
BAKER & TAYLOR 20900 09/18/25 12,417.10
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039254447 79.28
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039254446 671.87
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039254172 26.74
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039254172 67.35
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039247039 22.92
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039247039 75.51
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039247287 4.44
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039247287 12.13
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039252578 3.68
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039252578 17.29
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039238368 8.76
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039238368 34.28
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039238790 10.70
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039238790 50.13
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039250177 3.68
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039250177 17.28
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039247323 101.37
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039247323 579.12
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039246863 35.55
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039246863 159.81
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039228207 34.38
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039228207 144.00
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039228543 1,032.83
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039228544 140.76
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039223962 599.39
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039221452 24.44
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039221452 273.70
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039221443 16.92
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039221443 101.55
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039230771 74.16
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039230771 407.58
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039228177 23.10
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039228177 115.96
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039223963 76.96
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039234049 32.62
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039234048 277.64
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039216328 10.98
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039216328 62.67
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039216399 4.78
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039216399 19.37
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039221487 70.55
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039221487 394.92
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039226623 30.52
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039226623 184.10
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039221601 34.28

23



Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts
August 2025

Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039221601 146.08
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039221453 21.74
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039221453 103.14
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039212952 11.04
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039212952 64.23
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039212890 9.14
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039212890 23.06
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039214642 7.36
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039214642 40.93
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039209848 45.84
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039209848 141.95
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039202597 35.72
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039202597 328.65
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039213030 76.74
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039213029 550.83
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039204536 81.38
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039204535 576.59
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039200674 143.13
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039200673 1,184.62
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039233746 21.74
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039233746 128.00
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039238611 54.21
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039238611 843.04
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039233438 4.57
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039233438 11.54
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039236438 15.95
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039236438 62.84
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039240359 26.36
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039240359 243.12
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039240358 15.96
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039240358 126.42
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 2039247036 982.15
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 2039247037 118.98
CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC. 20901 09/18/25 3,644.30
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 264573; 8/12/25 107.00
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 264572; 8/12/25 740.31
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 264350; 8/6/25 552.43
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 265157, 8/26/25 151.40
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 265158; 8/26/25 9.69
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 258538; 4/3/25 37.50
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 264349; 8/6/25 24.58
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 264179; 7/31/25 74.95
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 264056; 7/29/25 445.20
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 264055; 7/29/25 99.46
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 263935; 7/25/25 511.39
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 264653; 8/14/25 59.80
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 264593; 8/13/25 506.43
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 264625; 8/14/25 317.17
201-5990900 Per Capita Grant Expenditures Inv 264576; 8/12/25 6.99
Chinese Intercultural, LLC 20902 09/18/25 318.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Event Presentation - 9/24/25 318.00
CITY OF DES PLAINES 20903 09/18/25 1,654.07
201-5970500 Water Bill 6/1/25-7/31/25 1,654.07

24



Des Plaines Public Library

Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts
August 2025

Check Check

Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount

COLLEY ELEVATOR COMPANY 20904 09/18/25 698.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 285452; 9/1/25 698.00

Continental Transportation Solutions, Inc, 20905 09/18/25 79.45
201-5970100 Supplies Inv 5750-10931; 8/30/25 79.45

CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CORP 20906 09/18/25 5,272.50
201-5930320 Cleaning/Custodial Services Inv 33022; 8/2/25 380.00
201-5930320 Cleaning/Custodial Services Inv 33038; 8/15/25 4,892.50

FLOOD BROTHERS DISPOSAL & RECYCLING SERVICES 20907 09/18/25 769.18
201-5930490 Refuse Contract Inv 8358908; 8/5/25 769.18

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS 20908 09/18/25 68180
201-5970170 Janitorial Inv WO-750452-1; 8/13/25 681.80

IMAGE SYSTEMS & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC. 20909 09/18/25 1,446.61
201-5930010 R&M Equipment Inv 425366; 8/4/25 1,446.61

IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC. 20910 09/18/25 811.90
201-5930010 R&M Equipment Inv 3553615; 8/11/25 811.90

INFORMATION TODAY, INC. 20911 09/18/25 352.03
201-5970640 Databases Inv 1790259 B1; 8/4/25 352.03

J&S PLUMBING, INC. 20912 09/18/25 249.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 244654; 8/19/25 249.00

Japanese Culture Center 20913 09/18/25 250.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Event Presentation - 9/8/25 250.00

Lauterbach & Amen, LLP 20914 09/18/25 1,655.00
201-5920110 Professional Services Inv 107952; 9/1/25 1,655.00

LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 20915 09/18/25 5,000.00
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 119100; 8/1/25 5,000.00

Manny's Sewing Machine Services Inc. 20916 09/18/25 90.00
201-5970640 Databases Inv A258; 7/17/25 90.00

Matt Peterson 20917 09/18/25 350.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Event Presentation - 9/28/25 350.00

MATTHEW BENDER & CO, INC 20918 09/18/25 320.31
201-5970640 Databases Inv 46290486; 7/31/25 320.31

MIDWEST TAPE 20919 09/18/25 6,958.84
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507652712 196.77
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507652713 97.48
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507652714 47.98
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507647777 34.05
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507647777 153.69
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507647775 37.17
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507647775 121.56
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507647774 6.78

25



Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts

August 2025

Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507647774 145.97
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507647773 143.72
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507647773 538.22
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507566612 6.78
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507566612 134.97
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507566613 49.56
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507566613 149.88
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507566615 57.00
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507566615 297.80
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507566616 85.84
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507566616 348.59
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507557584 13.56
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507557584 328.94
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507557586 120.83
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507557586 473.86
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507557585 107.88
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507557585 464.78
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507557587 16.52
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507557587 52.46
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507550895 49.48
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507550893 9.99
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507550892 37.49
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507550891 125.58
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507550896 71.98
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507584258 62.23
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507621706 226.80
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507621706 948.32
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507621705 6.78
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507621705 179.97
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507621704 93.34
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507621704 409.16
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507621707 12.39
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507621707 47.97
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507615280 11.99
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 507615281 71.98
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 507275140 15.82
201-5970610 E-audio/Audio Inv 507275140 344.93
MIDWEST TAPE 20920 09/18/25 7,874.47
201-5970630 Visual Materials Hoopla Inv 507677458; 8/31/25 7,874.47
NICHE ACADEMY LLC 20921 09/18/25 2,142.00
201-5970640 Databases Inv 11929; 10/26/25 2,142.00
OAKBROOK MECHANICAL SERVICES 20922 09/18/25 3,230.00
201-5930020 R&M Buildings & Structures Inv 44306; 9/2/25 3,230.00
OUTSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP, INC. 20923 09/18/25 44,908.07
201-5920110 Professional Services Inv 85353; 9/1/25 37,228.34
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 85354; 9/1/25 663.30
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 85355; 9/1/25 2,341.40
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 85355; 9/1/25 4,675.03
Playaway Products LLC 20924 09/18/25 635.90
201-5970600 Ebooks/Books Inv 508345; 8/12/25 635.90

9-4

26



Des Plaines Public Library
Vendor Checks Report

All Bank Accounts
August 2025

Check Check
Payee/Account # Account Description Description Amount Number Check Date Amount
PROQUEST LLC 20925 09/18/25 2,359.17
201-5970640 Databases Inv 70908234; 9/4/25 2,359.17
Rani Dance Co. 20926 09/18/25 550.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Event Presentation - 10/2/25 550.00
SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC. 20927 09/18/25 8,500.00
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 001588Ql; 7/8/25 8,500.00
Senior Tech Support 20928 09/18/25 250.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Event Presentation - 10/15/25 250.00
THOMAS KLISE/CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA 20929 09/18/25 1,039.98
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 023010; 8/13/25 165.46
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 022602; 7/30/25 155.31
201-5970630 Visual Materials Inv 022601; 7/30/25 719.21
THOMSON REUTERS-WEST 20930 09/18/25 30.30
201-5970640 Databases Inv 852379188; 8/1/25 30.30
TODAY'S BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 20931 09/18/25 300.00
201-5980420 Computer Software Inv 18798; 8/27/25 300.00
VAHE GHAZARIAN 20932 09/18/25 150.00
201-5960990 Misc. Contractual Services Inv 278377; 8/1/25 150.00
WILD BIRD SHACK 20933 09/18/25 200.00
201-5960210 Special Event Programming Event Presentation - 10/18/25 200.00
SHI International 20934 09/18/25 32,764.66
202-5980400 Equipment Inv B20059417 145.48
202-5980400 Equipment Inv B20200186 1,812.55
202-5980400 Equipment Inv B20162141 12,687.85
202-5980400 Equipment Inv B20077259 18,118.78
Check List Total 149,839.64

27



Des Plaines Public Library
ACH Register

All Bank Accounts
August 1, 2025 - August 31, 2025

ACH Number ACH Date Payee Amount
Vendor Checks

50251 08/31/25 FRIENDS OF THE DES PLAINES PUBLIC LIBRARY 1,126.44

50252 08/31/25 Elan Financial Services 177.00

50253 08/31/25 IMRF 25,619.47

50254 08/31/25 NICOR GAS 269.62

50255 08/31/25 COMCAST CABLE 39.07

50256 08/31/25 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,183.02

50257 08/31/25 COMCAST CABLE 1,211.19

50258 08/31/25 ADP 1,075.28

50259 08/31/25 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 999.83

50260 08/31/25 BANKCARD SERVICES 35,969.91

Vendor Check Total 67,670.83

Check List Total 67,670.83
Check count = 10

28

10-1



- - - - (zT0'L28) (goz'eTty)  (bOT'669)  (099'88%)  (L2¥'2l) 0T€'s2S'T  (820'28¢€) 9e€T'29T'T  (eseaidsaq)/asealou| 18N
- - - - viv'285 1S8'/¥S 98T'9T. 2.1'16S 222'96v Zsv'0.LE 119'2v€'T  (99L'TET'T)
£50'86 (ssT'9t) 19G'€8T (560'8t2) £61'9Y (geL'tzT) £80'6€8 (298'2€/'T) SACY ® d/v ul abueyd
G8Z'Z6T eLv' e L¥6'0LT Lyv'vee vIT'V.LT 8€/'€ST 9%2'80¢ T2T'TVE asuadx3 Jay10
90T'262 6EG'61E 2.9'T9¢ 02'129 GG6G'G/2 6EY'8EE 8¥7£'00¢ 08£'092 sujsuag % ||0ihed
(@-1-n) sesuadx3
- - - - Zev'Sse TST'VET Z80°.LT ZTT'60T v6.'€2y 29/'G68'T 665'096 0,2'0¢
626'6TC TST'VET Z80°.LT ZTIT'60T €61'T6T 8%79'ce Z9T',0T 0.2'0¢ anuaAay Jaylo
€05'GE - - - T0E'2eC vTT'298'T LEV'ESS - saxe] Auadold
(@-1-) anuanay
09/'69T'9 2//'96%'9  L/¥'0T6'0  085'609'. 0¥Z'860'S 899'0/T'S /GE'SY9'9  GEP'ZE0L $  SIUSWIS8AU| P ysed
199yS aauejeyg
lJagwade@  JagqWBAON 1890120 Jagwaldas 1SnBny Ane aunr Ae [udy yore Areniga Arenuer

G20z ‘T€ Jaquwiadag papus JesA ay) o4

AAVNNNS MO 14 HSVO

Advddi1 211dNd SANIVd S3d

29



30

(818'6.9) (zsT's6g) 9ev'TET (90t'z62) 06%'960'T 088'706 (296'99) (885'18%)  (€GT'G29) 9T¥'L/6'T ¥80'9v€ (980°c9Y) (esealoaq)/eseasnu| 1N
88G'0T9 £8G'929 99/'19. ¥82'T€8 /£8'9G9 LEV' VY ¥20'965 ¥2.'09G £G6'TGS 667'€€9 06.'69% 8085
1806 (669°2TT) 620°'2€ 200'88T (t617'002) (061'68) ZE0'TYT (t8v'2v1)  (€69'G2) T29'60T (899'08T)  (9v1'9€2) s3rv ® d/v ul abueyd
18V' 112 ¥20'9€2 0ST'2SY 66T TLE 8/2'2Gk 102092 9T0'VTT 508'/8T €8/'9¢2 G€6'092 v02'L¥2 Lv6'LLY asuadx3 Jaylo
020'7SE 852'80G 185'2/2 €80'2/2 050'S0¥ 926'2.2 9/6'0¥€ 00%'02S €98'0v€ £V6'292 EXTA 14 109'2vE sujauag 7% ||0ihed
(@-1-) sesuadx3
0..'0€ TEV'TEL 202'€68 8/8'8e 12€'€G/'T 9TE'6VE'T  /S0'6ES 9eT'6L 008'92 GT16'0T9'C ¥/8'ST8 2ze'1eT
0.L'0€ TeV'1ET 65€'8E 8/8'8¢ goz'8ee T/9'/ET 200'625 021'20T 00892 99t'68 ¥9.'e2 zee'1eT anuansy 18ylo
- - £¥8'7S8 190'STY'T S¥9'TTZ'T  ¥S0°0T (¥86'22) 611252 0TT'26L - sexe] Auadoid
(@-1-W) anuanay
Gev'2e0'L ¥S2'219'.  S0v'/00°8 696'G/8',  G/€£'899'8 G88'T/S'.  900°/99'0  €/6'€2.'9  T95'G0Z'.L ¥TL'0EL'L 862'€SL'S  €TZ/0pV'S ¢  SswawisaAu| ® Used
199ysS aaueeg
JlaqwiadaQ 19qWIBNON 1870120 Jaquialdas 1SnBny Ane aungc Aeln Judy yasep Areniga4 Arenuer

#7202 ‘T€ 18aqwadag papu3 JesA ay) 104
AAGVINNNS MOTd HSVD

Advddll o11dnd SANIV1d s3d



DONATIONS

$550 for a Raas Garba Dance Class in
celebration of the Navratri Festival
with a Bollywood Dance Class.

$725 for the Great Green Ghoulie
Gratitude Show. A part Halloween,
part Thanksgiving, all musical mayhem
interactive show.

$400 for a journey through
Oktoberfest traditions presented by
“Uncork, Unwind”, a local business
covering the history and traditions as
well as providing tips for having a
party at home.

STACK NOTES

A regular patron, who uses the computers on the 4th
floor daily, gave me a small makeshift bouquet of flowers
on Monday. He said we may have seen him here a lot in
the past few months, struggling. But he found a place to
live in Florida and would be leaving soon. He wanted to
give us the flowers to thank us for all our help.

COMINGS & GOINGS

PROMOTION

Freya Wynn-Wright from PT Page to PT
Patron Accounts Assistant.

COMING

Maya Torres to PT Materials Services
Clerk.

On August 2025

AROUND THE LIBRARY

31



AUGUST PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS

ADULT SUMMER BY THE NUMBERS TEEN
ADULT

YOUTH

Finishers: 474

Volunteer Table Interactions: 4,026
Volunteer Hours: 854

Guessing Jar Entries:

Scavenger Hunt Participants: 480
Outreach Visits: 20

Outreach Participants: 2,240
Program Attendance: 7,558
Programs:

ADULT

Total Participation: 3087
(281 more than 2024)
Reading Contest: 1646
Prize Wheel Winners: 206
Trivia Contest:

Best Dog Contest:

Selfie Station: 66

TEEN

Total entries: 806

Programs offered:
Complete punch cards:

Guessing Jar contest: 56

32




£58's6L |0 0 0 0 00E‘CT |LST'9T |L08'9T |SLZL'€T |T6l'PT [880'9T |90S‘€T |[8T6'LT IpsoL| ¥TOT
€817 SS1 /8 [0 /€T 682 0£9 6L 91 S9OIAIRG JINPY-4PORUNO
952°e 1 85’1 5e8 /211 778t 892'C 9LL'L sl 176 S9DIAIBG YINOAYIDBIIN0O
€101 960’1 [7Z4 wl'l 061'l syl 8re’l syl Al SWooJ Apnis Jqng
168'C 861 6/1 907 1T /ST'| 622 el /€T sdno.b spisin0
881701 97971 6171 v/l [2%4 992°¢ 1 Szl 26€7 | QILSNIAY [PNHIA S92IAISG JInpy
S98'/1 280'1 585 929'C sl 500 S/E' S80'1 U0SIay U S9IIAISS NPy
866'1E bvv'y 586 20€'e S807 6Ly sty 925t QILSNIAY [PNHIA SB2IAISG YINOA
6561 68 S/1'E 9809 £le SE0'l v87'| 0z¢ UOSI9 U S9IIAISG YINOA

veo‘6zTz |0 0 0 0 $8T'Se |[zve'eT [L8e'ST |6vT'LE [LSE'OT [sti'TE€ |S60°LT |bLS'VT IpsoL| STOT
/56’1 8y 6/ 06€ SSy /9T 1rS V9 Ll SIDIAISS JNPY-PDIUNO
£9/01 [ 608 1e7'l €57 Sse'l S20'L 1271 /06 S9DIAIBS YINOAPDAIINO
9/711 9¢r'| 607’1 /ST vyl 809’1 729’1l 61€°1 102" swoo. Apnjs dijgng
191 [l 207 /61 761 192 781 6/1 092 sdnolb spisin0
€65/21 11E0T 7865 | 11971 0281 2616 /(€71 778’1 883G | [ONHIA S8DIAISS JINpY
€10'1C vee’s 8/l /61 /€91 6/6'1 €097 957 629’ uosIa U] SIIAISS NPy
90007 0/8S 8/ES 1€87 615 9Tv'e 1€8'G 08/ Ly [ONHIA S8DIAISS YINOA
ST/ 026 508 €5/'C /€8 699’1 775’ 87’1 506 UOSI9 U] S9IIAISG YNOA

IDNVANILLY-SISSVTD 8 HOVIILNO ‘SWYIAOOUd ‘SINIAT

0LY'L 0 0 0 0 L08 066 926 v6 T90‘L L0O L 6LLL LT9 pJoL| ¥ZoT
veL9 769 808 [/ /vl €68 928 /8 695 SWoo1 Apnss Jqng
szl /1 Sl 0z 61 £ 8l €l 0 sdnolb apising
08 €l 3 1l 6 [ Ll 91 [2 [ONHIA S8DIAISS JInpY
619 // 88 6/ S8 88 [Z S8 32 UOSI9g U| S8DIAISS {InpY/
Sl | [2 € - 0 - 0 6 [ONHIA S9DIAISG YINOA
/67 | 69 98 78 8y 72 el [ UOSIaq U| S3IIAISG YINOA

S9L'8 0 0 0 0 LL0L LS1 L 8€0°L 660°L LyT'L 881‘L €2T0‘L Tr6 IpJoL| sZOT
8/1/ 156 /96 158 606 £86 /56 918 222 SWoo1 Apnss Jqng
601 8 [ €l [ 8l Sl Sl 91 sdnoJb apisinQ
16 9 /1 zl 91 8 Ll Sl 9 [ONHIA S8DIAISS JInpY
6/ V6 78 6/ 86 70l /01 08 €8 UOSIaq U| S3IIAISG Py
1l - [2 | | [4 [2 [4 | [ONHIA S9DIAISG YINOA
179 8l S/ 78 €9 921 9 56 123 UOSIaq U| S3IIAISG YINOA

SONDIOOE-SISSV1D ANV SWVIOOUd ‘SINIAT

$99‘cT1 vse‘vl [€S6'9L [8LE‘ZL [Zez‘tlL [ofo‘SL [zoo‘9L [Z9z'9L |oes‘vl pJoL| ¥ZoT
988 SET | 0 44 8 orl 001 9€1 Ajundag
/86y 865 775’9 1£6'9 v12'S 6609 €559 1909 €929 SJUNODDY/ UOLRJ
€075 9vE’9 0669 1169 8979 8869 5089 002/ 6629 SIDIAISS NPy
L1261 6827 882'¢ 0/£' €/5'1 198'l 7052 0047 [41¥4 SIDIAISG YINOA

8€S‘LTL 8S6'CL [808‘ElL [9ee‘ZL [L88‘TL [TS'vL [86T'9L |6vL'vL |vTT'vL IpJoL| SZOT
/69 £9 €8 68 /9 821 8 /6 88 Kjndag
vvi'Ly €919 919 6885 S80S 708G 6599 815G 7709 5JUNODdY/ UOJRJ
0/22S 7909 905/ 0929 vZ19 /99 [ €19 0919 SeDIAIBS J|NPY
[2€'1T £09'1 1vSy 600 SS9’ 896'l 44 20r'T 76| SDIAISG YINOA

IDNVISISSVY NOULVd

SeS‘ors 618°0LL |9€T‘B0L |¥SL'86 |¥TE'66 |LLO'€L [SLT'TLL [£S0'9LL |£90‘TTL IpsoL| ¥TOT
/50242 16617 eel'le /9182 1£1'se 0 606'8¢ £66'97 16967 sesqPyOQ
80/ 9%S 619 61y 01§ 015 £99 999 S// il
729's¢l /651 80,/ /5091 007/ S9191 979’/ 17791 SIS/ s|ouaow-]
8y 182y 20€'7S 98//85 L17'ES €79y 9695 /5055 761§ 99075 s|ou@4pw [pdIsAyq

£8T'806 S9E‘€O0L [6¥8'PLL [09S'ELL [9VT'LLL [0€6'E0L [SvL'eTL |S6b‘'vLL [L60'ETL IpsoL| STOT
1S7'E5E 026'9¢ 825'8€ L1£'6€ ey LEL'EY €561y 2€6'1S 7€€0S $3spgRIPJ
6617 81S 68y 7] 6Ly 665 88y 605 509 Tl
S8L071 969/ [2 12571 09781 A v/ 19291 87081 s|puaoW-]
7Sy 0ly 1£2'8Y 00185 95/'SS 5961y /15Ty 086/S €6y 0LLYS s|oua4ow [pdIsAyq

39vSn NOIL)ITI0D

aLA YIIW3ID3a [|[YFIWIAON || 3380100 [[u3gwaldas| isnonv || Alnr aNnr AVW 1AV || HOIYW g34 Nvr LIOd3A SOILSILVLS STOT

33



TS6'LT 06T  |£8S'T  |849'T |0€9'T  |/T8T  |v06‘T  |v06'T  [8LS'T o401 $T0T
56'1T 06 185 8/9C 0£9C 1287 7067 06 81SC SSARIM
610'9T Loz'e  |osv'e |lzT'e  |60€'c  |bOS'E |6eb'e  [TLO'c  |€T8T P40l STOT
61092 43 43 14243 608 ¥0S'e 6EV'E 20 €28 SSIPAM
TTY'9e Lvo's  |ZS9'v  |18T'S  |bSk'v |ses'v  |94S'v  [LSS'v  |zee'e o401 20T
66v'sC r6e'e 109° 80 £E0E 62€° 156 55e'e SrS'T {npy-sJejndwiod djgng
£26'0L 9l 1S0°L 961 1ze'l 90C'L 619'l 961l 8/ SSOIAIRS YiNOASI2§ndwiod djqng
TTO'LY €v0‘'9 10099 |8bT's  |9v9‘v  |9LS‘v  [eSL'S  |6TO'v  [£8L'v Io#oL| STOT
88/C 6EL'E 1£6'€ €€t 629 LE2'E 9/5t LE6T 9Ly'E {npy-ssejndwiod djgng
orlel 70€C 629 526’ L10'] 587’ 1051 260'L LLEL SSOIAISG YiNOASI2jnawod djgng
39VsSN ¥ILNdWOD
(1444 782 0€7 143 4 Elg 61t 9LE LT spapo Aipiq meu jo JequinN| $TOT
0£0‘C 143 9.2 8T 134 Ji4d 86C 161 ore spapo Aipig meu jo JequInN| §TOT
aanssi SQAVD AAvadI
£65'019'c eel'ssy  ees'loy |29y |vSs'éer  |éty'9ey  |e08'v9r (€949 |/100vY (ddo ajiqow “ajisqam ‘Bopind) siisin [PNHIA | #TOT
Loz'glL'e 9,569y [10£6y  [190°29y  [000°26y  [Szey9y  [8éT'é9y  |9/0'Sev |o/T9ew (ddo ajiqow “ajisqam ‘Bopind) siisin [PNHIA| 60T
vTL'OVT 0zyog £8£°0¢ 505°e€ 9e8'/T 559°ce S10'LE L0v'82 SLl'se (tunod ajob) sysiA [PoIsAYd | ZOT
TL6'LST £78'82 %61'se 985E€ L1£'82 SE0'0¢ 84'8E 92182 670’62 (tunod ajob) sysiA [PoIsAYd | STOT

Jlddvil

34



2025 Year to Date Statistics
As of August 2025
COLLECTION USAGE
Year to Date 2025 908,287
Year to Date 2024 840,535
% Change 8%
PATRON ASSISTANCE
Year to Date 2025 121,538
Year to Date 2024 123,665
% Change -2%
BOOKINGS YTD - ALL
Year to Date 2025 8,765
Year to Date 2024 7,470
% Change 17%
ATTENDANCE YTD - ALL
Year to Date 2025 229,034
Year to Date 2024 195,853
% Change 17%
IN PERSON EVENTS
Bookings
Year to Date 2025 1,376
Year to Date 2024 1,116
% Change 23%
Attendance
Year to Date 2025 35,738
Year to Date 2024 31,224
% Change 14%
TRAFFIC
Physical Visits (gate count)
Year to Date 2025 251,932
Year to Date 2024 240,724
% Change 5%
Virtual Visits (catalog, website, mobile app)
Year to Date 2025 3,718,207
Year to Date 2024 3,610,597
% Change 3%
LIBRARY CARDS ISSUED
Year to Date new library cards 2025 2,070
Year to Date new library cards 2024 2,248
% Change -8%
COMPUTER USAGE
Public Computers
Year to Date 2025 41,022
Year to Date 2024 36,422
% Change 13%
Wireless
Year to Date 2025 26,019
Year to Date 2024 21,952
% Change 19%

35



g STATISTICS REPORT

On August 2025

Collection Usage YTD Patron Assistance YTD

[ 2025 [ 2024

50k

Patron Assistance YTD

[ 2025 [ 2024

750k 908,287

840,535
500k
250k

Collection Usage YTD

Attendance YTD

NOTE: "Passive" social media stats for "Attendance ALL" have been removed from
the count, beginning January 2025 and a 2024 Adjusted column has been added
to the chart. Both the Bookings and Attendance ALL stats DO still include Zoom

based virtual programs.

Bookings YTD

Bookings ALL Attendance ALL

[0 2025 [0 2024 [ 2025 [ 2024 Adjusted

200k
5k
100k
0 0
All Events, Programs & Classes ALL Events, Programs, Outreach & Classes
Bookings IN PERSON Attendance IN PERSON
1000
20k
500
0 0

In Person Events, Programs & Classes In Person Events, Programs & Classes



LA panss| sped Adeaqi] maN

Y20z [ scoT [

AT

¢

dlA panss| spied Aieaqi] maN

% W

YL '0ve

%S W CTE6'TST

vcoz [ scoT [

d.lA dijjell

[en}IA

[e21sAud

A0v

J0€ J0¢ 0T 0

%1 W

SS9IJIM

%61 W

a1jand

2oz [ scoT [

dlA @8esn s9)ndwio)n

37



communico

Standard Terms ano
conditions



communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS GOVERN THE USE OF COMMUNICO, LLC'S DIGITAL
PUBLISHING PLATFORM (hereinafter, the “DPP”) AND ALL RELATED RIGHTS OF USE.

1. Definitions.

“Acceptable Use Policy”

means the document setting out the rules with regard to Licensee’s use of Communico, LLC’s
Digital Publishing Platform, as amended by Communico, LLC from time to time, which can be
found at acceptable use policy (/legal/1087)

“Agreement”
means the signed Order Form together with these Terms and Conditions, including all terms and
conditions incorporated herein by reference.

“Authorized Third Party”

means Licensee’s third party subcontractor or outsourcing partner who is authorised to access
the Digital Publishing Platform using appropriate security measures and is named in the applicable
Order Form or otherwise agreed to in writing by Communico, LLC.

“Branding Materials”
means those trademarks, logos, artworks, photographic images and other visual or audio
materials Licensee incorporates into Licensee’s use of the Digital Publishing Platform.

“Business Days”
means from Monday to Friday excluding public holidays.

“Device”
means any object from which Users can access the internet using Licensee’s facilities or services,
such as, but not limited to, a computer terminal, laptop, tablet, mobile phone or smart television.

“Digital Publishing Platform”
means Communico, LLC’s hosted digital publishing platform and associated software.

“Effective Date”
means the commencement date of the License herein.

“Issue”
means something concerning access to, use of or performance of the Digital Publishing Platform.

“Licensee”
means Customer, as set out in the Order Form, in accordance with all terms and conditions of Use
as set forth in the Order Form and these Standard Terms and Conditions of Use.

39



communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

“Minimum Term”
means the minimum period for which the Licensee has contracted to a Subscription.

“Order Form”

means the form that has been legally executed by the parties pertaining to Licensee’s use of the
Digital Publishing Platform, the fees payable, and the Minimum Term of the License and any other
applicable terms and conditions.

“Search Service(s)”
means software and search boxes provided by Communico, LLC and embedded in a Licensee’s
web page that provides internet search functionality for Users of that web page.

“Search Revenue”
means revenue generated as a result of a User conducting a search on the Digital Publishing
Platform.

“Subscription”
means the subscription by the Licensee to use the Digital Publishing Platform as set out in, and in
accordance with, the Order Form and these Standard Terms and Conditions of Use.

“Subscription Fee”

means the fee, required to be paid by Licensee to Communico, LLC in respect of the Subscription
as may be set out in the Order Form, the Communico, LLC DPP online subscription application,
these Standard Terms and Conditions of Use, or as otherwise set forth in any written terms and
conditions of use and accepted by the Licensee from time to time.

“Subscription Start Date”
means the date as set forth on the Order Form.

“Support”
means those activities relating to resolving Issues in accordance with the Communico, LLC
Support Terms (ST), incorporated herein by reference, as they may be amended from time to time.

“Support Contacts”

means Licensee’s nominated representatives whose names are set out in the applicable
Communico, LLC DPP online subscription application or are otherwise agreed by the parties in
writing.

“Support Hours”
means the hours during which Communico, LLC shall provide the Support, as set out in the
Support Terms.

40



communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

“Term”
means the period of Subscription commencing on the Subscription Start Date or subsequent
renewal date.

MUser"
means a person using a Device which connects to facilities or services controlled by Licensee.

2. Right of Use.

2.1 General. Subject to Licensee’s acceptance of, and compliance with, the terms of this
Agreement, including terms of payment as may be set forth by Communico, LLC from time to
time, Licensee is hereby granted a limited, nonexclusive, nontransferable, nonsublicensable

right and license for use of the DPP, Communico, LLC’s proprietary, hosted media management
system, and Communico, LLC’s intellectual and proprietary property rights related thereto, strictly
in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. All rights are subject to such
other limitations and restrictions as may be imposed upon Communico, LLC from time to time by
Communico, LLC service providers.

2.2 Reservation of Rights. Communico, LLC expressly reserves, and excludes from the limited
license granted herein, the right to modify, republish and create derivative works from the DPP, as
well as the right to modify, deprecate, republish, replace or discontinue APIs, functions or features
from the DPP, from time to time, in its sole discretion.

2.2.1 Reservation of Right to Search Revenues. In consideration for Communico, LLC meeting
its obligations hereunder, Communico, LLC is entitled to receive any and all revenue generated
as a result of a User using Communico, LLC’s Search Services on the Digital Publishing Platform
(hereinafter referred to as “Search Revenue”).

2.3 Nonexclusive Rights. The rights granted by Communico, LLC in this Agreement are
nonexclusive, and Communico, LLC reserves the right to grant use of its product and services to
other Licensees, and to offer products or services, which compete with Licensee.

3. Payment & Taxes.

3.1 Communico, LLC shall invoice Licensee for the Subscription Fee annually, in advance, and all
fees are considered earned upon payment and nonrefundable, unless otherwise specified in the
applicable Order Form.

3.2 Unless otherwise specified in the Order Form, Licensee shall pay each of Communico, LLC’s

41



communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

valid invoices within thirty (30) days of the date on the invoice.

3.3 Except where Licensee is exempt from payment of tax as a matter of the laws of the
jurisdiction imposing a tax, Licensee shall be liable for any fees, any national, European Union,
value added, sales, excise, state, local, withholding or other taxes or customs duties applicable.

3.4 Licensee shall pay an interest charge on any undisputed payment due and owing hereunder
that is overdue at the rate of eight percent (8%) above the U.S. Federal Prime Rate as of the date
of invoice. Licensee shall notify Communico, LLC in writing within ten (10) days of receipt of an
invoice that the invoice is in dispute.

3.5 If payment of any Fee or any part thereof is overdue, then unless Licensee has notified
Communico, LLC in writing that such payment is in dispute within ten (10) days of the receipt of
the corresponding invoice Communico, LLC may at Communico, LLC’s option:

3.5.1 suspend provision of the Digital Publishing Platform until the corresponding overdue fees are
paid in full; or

3.5.2 treat such as a material breach and terminate the Agreement in accordance with the terms
herein.

4. Limitations on Use.

Licensee Responsibility For Content. Licensee is solely responsible for all content on Licensee’s
licensed DPP, and for ensuring all content complies with all laws, rules and regulations which may
pertain to said content, including, but not limited to, copyright and intellectual property rights
laws such as the Digital Millennium Copyright Act and Video Privacy Protection Act. In addition,
Licensee is responsible for ensuring all content provided or created by any party on Licensee’s
licensed DPP complies with these Standard Terms and Conditions of Use.

4.1 Prohibited Content. Communico, LLC reserves the right to limit or restrict content. Unlawful
content is expressly prohibited.

4.2 Right to Remove or Restrict Access to Content. Communico, LLC reserves the right to

remove content if Communico, LLC believes, in its sole discretion, that the content violates

the terms of this Agreement, or Licensee’s licensed use of Communico, LLC’s Digital Publishing
Platform; however, nothing herein is intended, nor shall be construed to create a responsibility for
Communico, LLC to track and monitor Licensee’s content on the DPP, nor relieve Licensee for it's
complete responsibility to meet all terms and conditions of this Agreement and to ensure its use of
the DPP is in compliance with all laws and Communico, LLC’s Digital Publishing Platform Standard
Terms and Conditions of Use.

42



communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

4.3 Communico, LLC Use of Licensee Content. Licensee content shall remain the property of
Licensee and Communico, LLC shall not use, sell, or transfer Licensee content other than as
reasonably necessary to provide Licensee the services contracted for herein.

4.4 Licensee agrees that:

4.4 Licensee will not reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble the Digital Publishing Platform
software except to the extent that Communico, LLC cannot prohibit such acts by the applicable
law, and will not permit any third party to do so; expressly prohibited (except where expressly
permitted in writing by Communico, LLC) from adapting, modifying, merging, revising, improving,
translating, upgrading, enhancing and creating derivative works of the Digital Publishing Platform
or any part of it for any purpose including error correction or any other type of maintenance is;

4.4.2 it will use the Digital Publishing Platform for Licensee’s own business purposes only and will
not use it to provide services to third parties through a service bureau or other arrangement;

4.4.4 it will maintain and not remove any notices placed on the Digital Publishing Platform by
Communico, LLC;

4.4.5 it will comply with the Acceptable Use Policy and ensure that all of its employees,
subcontractors or agents using the Digital Publishing Platform are aware of their obligations under
the Acceptable Use Policy;

4.5 Any breach by the Licensee of the license restrictions herein shall be considered as a
material breach and Communico, LLC shall be entitled to immediately terminate the Agreement in
accordance with the terms herein.

5. Right to Monitor and Analyze Content and
Data.

Communico, LLC may, but is not required to, monitor and analyze Licensee’s content and data for
any purpose to ensure Licensee’s use complies with the terms of this Agreement and for purposes
of assessing system performance and usage.

6. Interruption of Service.

Access to and use of the DPP or the content created by Licensee may be interrupted and/
or suspended during any unanticipated or unscheduled downtime, or for any other reason,
including power outages, system failures, inability of third party providers to access the DPP, or

43



communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

other interruptions. Communico, LLC shall also be entitled, without any liability to Licensee, to
suspend access to the DPP or any portion or all of content created by Licensee at any time to
conduct maintenance or make modifications, or for any other reason that Communico, LLC, in its
sole discretion determines is necessary or prudent (these suspension and/or interruptions are
hereinafter collectively referred to as “Interruptions of Services”).

Communico, LLC shall have no liability whatsoever for any damage, liabilities, losses (including
any loss of data or profits) or any other consequences that Licensee may incur as a result of any
Interruptions of Service. To the extent Communico, LLC is able, Communico, LLC will endeavor to
provide Licensee notice of any Interruptions of Service in accordance with the notice provisions
set forth in Section 14 below and to post updates on the Communico, LLC Websites regarding
resumption of Services following any such suspension, but shall have no liability for the manner in
which we may do so or if we fail to do so.

/. Security.

While Communico, LLC desires to keep Licensee’s content secure, it cannot guarantee it will be
successful in all instances; therefore Communico, LLC will have no liability for any unauthorized
access or use, corruption, deletion, destruction or loss of any of Licensee’s content.

8. Confidential Information.

8.1 Use and Disclosure. “Confidential Information” means such nonpublic information of either
party herein, or its business partners or its or their respective agents or contractors that

is designated as confidential or that, given the nature of the information or circumstances
surrounding its disclosure, reasonably should be understood to be confidential; and includes,

but is not limited to, business plans, financial information, current or new product, service or
capability information, practices, methodologies and processes; Confidential Information does not
include any information required to be disclosed by law. Neither party shall disclose other party’s
Confidential Information during the Term or at any time during the three (3) year period following
the end of the Term.

8.2 Excluded Information. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, neither party
shall have any confidentiality obligation with respect to information provided or made available
hereunder, and neither party shall have any confidentiality or nonuse obligation to the other party
herein with respect to any information, software application, data or content provided or made
available by the other party hereunder that: (i) is or becomes publicly available without breach of
this Agreement; (ii) can be shown by documentation to have been known to the receiving party

44



communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

at the time of its receipt from the disclosing party; (iii) is received from a third party who did not
acquire or disclose the same by a wrongful or tortious act; or (iv) can be shown by documentation
to have been independently developed by the receiving party.

9 Intellectual Property.

9.1 Licensee Acknowledgement of Communico, LLC, Inc. Ownership Interest. Licensee
acknowledges Communico, LLC Inc. is the exclusive owner of right, title and interest (including
all intellectual property and proprietary rights) in and to the DPP, including, but not limited to
APIs, functions or features from the DPP, such as, but not limited to the User Interface, and any
other technology and software that Communico, LLC provides or uses to provide the services
to Licensee, other than the limited use and access rights and licenses expressly set forth in this
Agreement.

9.2 Improvements. Licensee agrees that if any improvements are suggested by Licensee to
Communico, LLC for improvement to the DPP or related services, all right, title, and interest

in and to the same shall be automatically owned by Communico, LLC by operation of law,

and Communico, LLC shall be entitled to exclusively own and use the improvements without
restriction. Licensee hereby confirms its irrevocable assignment of all right, title and interest in
and to any such improvements to Communico, LLC and agrees to provide Communico, LLC such
assistance as we may require to document, perfect, and maintain all rights to the improvements.

9.3 NonAssertion. During and after the term of the Agreement, with respect to the DPP or any
related services, Licensee will not assert, nor authorize, assist, or encourage any third party

to assert, against Communico, LLC or its customers, end users, vendors, business partners
(including third party sellers on websites operated by or on behalf of Communico, LLC), licensors,
sublicensees or transferees, any patent infringement or other intellectual property infringement
claim with respect to the DPP or related services.

10. Licensee Representations and Warranties.

10.1 Licensee Use of the DPP and Related Services. Licensee represents and warrants it will not
use the DPP and related services: (i) in a manner that infringes, violates or misappropriates any
rights of Communico, LLC or any third party; (ii) in any manner that constitutes or facilitates the
illegal export of any controlled or otherwise restricted items, including, without limitation, data that
is subject to export laws; (iii) in any manner which does not comply with all applicable laws, rules
and regulations related to Licensee’s use of the DPP; and/or (iv) in a way that is otherwise illegal
or promotes illegal activities, including, without limitation, in a manner that might be libelous or

45



communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

defamatory or otherwise malicious or harmful to any person or entity, or discriminatory based on
race, sex, religion, nationality, disability, sexual orientation, or age.

10.2 Licensee Content. Licensee represents and warrants:
(i) that Licensee is solely responsible for the development, operation, and maintenance of its
content;

(i) that Licensee has the necessary rights and licenses, consents, permissions, age verifications,
waivers and releases to use, display, distribute and otherwise exploit its content;

(iii) that Licensee’s content (a) does not violate, misappropriate or infringe any rights of
Communico, LLC or any third party, (b) does not constitute defamation, invasion of privacy or
publicity, or otherwise violate any rights of any third party, or (c) is not designed for use in any
illegal activity or to promote illegal activities, including, without limitation, use in a manner that
might be libelous or defamatory or otherwise malicious, illegal or harmful to any person or entity,
or discriminatory based on race, sex, religion, nationality, disability, sexual orientation, or age; and

(iv) that Licensee content does not contain any unauthorized data, malware, viruses, Trojan
horses, spyware, worms, or other malicious or harmful code.

10.3 Licensee Authorization and Account Information. Licensee represents and warrants that:

(i) the information Licensee provides in connection with Licensee’s registration for the services is
accurate and complete;

(ii) if Licensee is registering for the services as an individual, that Licensee is at least 18 years of
age and has the legal capacity to enter into this Agreement;

and
(iii) if Licensee is registering for the services as an entity or organization,

(a) the Licensee is duly authorized to do business in the country or countries and state(s) or
province(s) where you operate,

(b) the individual clicking “Accept’, or otherwise accepting the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, and completing the registration for the services meets the requirements of subsection

(ii) above and is an authorized representative of Licensee’s entity, and (c) Licensee’s employees,
officers, representatives and other agents accessing the services are duly authorized to access
the services and to legally bind Licensee to this Agreement and all transactions conducted under
Licensee’s account.

10.4 Licensee Acceptance of Liability Incurred By Licensee Authorized Third Party(ies).
Communico, LLC hereby agrees that Licensee may permit Licensee’s Authorized Third Party(ies)

46



communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

to act on Licensee’s behalf with respect to the Digital Publishing Platform and the Services, and
agree that such Authorized Third Party(ies) may be granted such access to the Digital Publishing
Platform as is necessary to fulfil their obligations to Licensee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
performance of Licensee’s obligations under the Agreement and all such access to, and use of the
Digital Publishing Platform shall be subject at all times to the Terms and Licensee hereby accepts
liability for any breach of such terms and conditions by any such Authorized Third Party as if
Licensee had committed such breach. Furthermore, Licensee further acknowledges Communico,
LLC's right, in its sole discretion, to terminate Licensee’s Authorized Third Party(ies) access to, and
use of, the Digital Publishing Platform.

11. Communico, LLC Disclaimers and
Limitations of Liability.

11.1 Disclaimers. ALL COMMUNICO, LLC TECHNOLOGY AND SERVICES INCLUDING, BUT

NOT LIMITED TO THE DPP IS PROVIDED “AS IS, “BEST EFFORTS”. COMMUNICO, LLC MAKES

NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED,
STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICE OFFERINGS. COMMUNICO, LLC
DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES
OF MERCHANTABILITY, SATISFACTORY QUALITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
NONINFRINGEMENT, QUIET ENJOYMENT, AND ANY WARRANTIES ARISING OUT OF ANY COURSE
OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE, EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT SUCH DISCLAIMER IS PROHIBITED
BY APPLICABLE LAW.

COMMUNICO, LLC DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICE OFFERINGS WILL FUNCTION AS
DESCRIBED, WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE, OR FREE OF HARMFUL CONTENT

OR COMPONENTS, OR THAT THE DATA LICENSEE STORES WITHIN THE SERVICE OFFERINGS
WILL BE SECURE OR NOT OTHERWISE LOST OR DAMAGED. COMMUNICO, LLC SHALL NOT BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, POWER
OUTAGES, SYSTEM FAILURES OR OTHER SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS.

NO ADVICE OR INFORMATION OBTAINED BY LICENSEE FROM COMMUNICO, LLC SHALL CREATE
ANY WARRANTY NOT EXPRESSLY STATED IN THIS AGREEMENT.

11.2 Additional Disclaimers. In addition to the foregoing, Communico, LLC specifically disclaims all
liability, for Licensee’s use of the DPP and any content created by Licensee and Licensee agrees it
is solely responsible for:

11.2.1 the accuracy and appropriateness of its content;

11.2.2 ensuring that any materials posted on Licensee’s site are not illegal and do not promote

10

47



1

communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

illegal activities, including without limitation any activities that might be libelous or defamatory or
otherwise malicious, illegal or harmful to any person or entity, or discriminatory based on race,
sex, religion, nationality, disability, sexual orientation, or age;

11.3 Communico, LLC Not Responsible for Third Party Services. In addition to the foregoing,
Communico, LLC is not responsible for the contents, functionality or any associated impact to
Licensee, its agents, employees or Users, of any third party software, hardware or services
utilized in connection with the DPP or related services.

11.4 Communico, LLC Limitation of Liability. COMMUNICO, LLC SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO
LICENSEE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR EXEMPLARY
DAMAGES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS, GOODWILL,
USE, DATA OR OTHER LOSSES IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, ANY SUCH DAMAGES RESULTING FROM:

(i) THE USE OR THE INABILITY TO USE THE SERVICES;

(i) THE COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS AND SERVICES; OR

(iii) UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO OR ALTERATION OF LICENSEE CONTENT. IN ANY CASE,
COMMUNICO, LLC'S AGGREGATE LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE
AMOUNT ACTUALLY PAID BY LICENSEE TO COMMUNICO, LLC HEREUNDER FOR THE SERVICES.

THE PARTIES AGREE AND ACKNOWLEDGE THAT “SEARCH REVENUE" IS EXPRESSLY NOT AN
AMOUNT PAID BY LICENSEE TO COMMUNICO, LLC. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE
EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN WARRANTIES OR THE LIMITATION OR EXCLUSION OF LIABILITY FOR
INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. ACCORDINGLY, SOME OR ALL OF THE ABOVE
EXCLUSIONS OR LIMITATIONS MAY NOT APPLY TO LICENSEE, AND LICENSEE MAY HAVE
ADDITIONAL RIGHTS.

17. Indemnification

12.1 Licensee Indemnification of Communico General. Licensee agrees to indemnify, defend and
hold Communico, LLC, Communico, LLC’s affiliates, each of Communico, LLC and its business
partners (including third party sellers on websites operated by or on behalf of us) and each

of Communico, LLC’s and its business partner’s respective employees, officers, directors and
representatives, harmless from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, liabilities,
judgments, penalties, fines, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys fees), arising
out of or in connection with any claim arising out of (i) Licensee’s use of the DPP and related
software or services in a manner not authorized by this Agreement and/or in a manner alleged
to be in violation of applicable law, (ii) Licensee’s content, including but not limited to any claim
involving infringement or misappropriation of thirdparty rights and/or the use, development,

48



12

communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

design, manufacture, production, advertising, promotion and/or marketing of Licensee content,
(iii) Licensee’s violation of any term or condition of this Agreement, including without limitation,
the representations and warranties, or (iv) Licensee’s or Licensee’s employees’ or personnel’s
negligence or willful misconduct.

12.2 Notification of Licensee. At Communico, LLC’s option, Licensee will have the right to defend
against any such claim with counsel of Licensee’s own choosing (subject to our written consent)
and at Licensee’s cost, and to settle such claim as Licensee deems appropriate, provided that
Licensee shall not enter into any settlement without Communico, LLC’s prior written consent and
provided that Communico, LLC may, at any time, elect to take over control of the defense and
settlement of the claim at Communico, LLC’s cost.

12.3 Communico Indemnification of Licensee General. Communico agrees to indemnify, defend
and hold Licensee, its respective employees, officers, directors and representatives, harmless
from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, liabilities, judgments, penalties, fines, costs
and expenses (including reasonable attorneys fees), arising out of or in connection with any claim
arising out of Communico’s violation of any term or condition of this Agreement, including without
limitation, the representations and warranties, or (ii) Communico’s or Communico’s employees’ or
personnel’s gross negligence or willful misconduct.

12.4 Notification of Communico. At Communico, LLC’s option, Communico will have the right

to defend against any such claim with counsel of Communico’s own choosing (subject to our
Licensee’s consent) and at Communico’s cost, and to settle such claim as Communico deems
appropriate, provided that Communico shall not enter into any settlement without Licensee’s prior
written consent and provided that Licensee may, at any time, elect to take over control of the
defense and settlement of the claim at Licensee’s cost.

13. Digital Millennium Copyright Act;
Copyright Complaints

Communico, LLC respects the intellectual property rights of others and requires those that use
the DPP to do the same. Communico, LLC may, in appropriate circumstances and at our discretion,
remove or disable access to material on the DPP that infringes upon the copyright rights of
others. Communico, LLC also may, at our discretion, remove or disable links or references to an
online location that contains infringing material or infringing activity. In the event that any users

of the DPP repeatedly infringe on others’ copyrights, Communico, LLC may in its sole discretion
terminate those individuals’ rights to use the DPP. If you believe that your work has been used on
the DPP in any manner that constitutes copyright infringement, please notify Communico, LLC's
copyright agent by written notice. The notice should include the following information:

49



13

communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

13.1 An electronic or physical signature of a person authorized to act on behalf of the owner of the
copyright allegedly infringed;

13.2 A description of the copyrighted work you claim has been infringed, including a copy of the
copyrighted work or theweb page address where the copyrighted work may be found;

13.3 Identification of the specific location on the DPP of the material you claim has been infringed,
or the link or reference to another website that contains the material you claim has been infringed;

13.4 Your name, address, telephone number and email address;

13.5 A statement by you that you have a good faith belief that the disputed use of the material at
issue is not authorized by the copyright owner, the agent of the copyright owner, or the law; and

13.6 A statement by you that the information in the notification is accurate and a statement,
under penalty of perjury, that you are the copyright owner of the material allegedly infringed or
authorized to act on the copyright owner’s behalf. Communico, LLC’s copyright agent for notice of
claims of copyright infringement on the DPP is: Copyright Agent David Weslow Communico, LLC
reserves the right to change the designated copyright agent at any time and without prior notice
by listing of a new copyright agent.

14. Import and Export Compliance.

Import and Export Compliance and Restrictions. Licensee shall, in connection with the use of the
DPP and related services, comply with all applicable import, export and reexport control laws
and regulations of any country, including the U.S. Export Administration Regulations, the U.S.
International Traffic in Arms Regulations, Council Regulation (EC) No 428/2009 on the control of
exports of dualuse items and technology, and countryspecific economic sanctions programs or
embargoes adopted against countries or individuals under any applicable national or international
legislation, including any measures implemented by the U.S. Office of Foreign Assets Control.

15. Term and Termination.

15.1 Term of License. The term of the License granted hereunder shall be for that period of time
set forth in the Order Form, beginning on the Subscription Start date.

15.2 Right of Termination or Suspension by Communico, LLC.

15.2.1 Communico, LLC shall have the right to immediately terminate this Agreement for any
breach of Section 8.

50



communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

15.2.2 Licensee shall have thirty (30) days following Communico, LLC’s provision of notice to

cure any payment obligation default or correct any payment mechanism problem if Licensee is in
default of any payment obligation or if any payment mechanism Licensee has provided is invalid or
charges are refused for such payment mechanism.

15.2.3 Licensee shall have fifteen (15) days following Communico, LLC’s notice to cure any other
breach of this Agreement.

15.3 Effect of Termination or Suspension. In the event of a suspension or termination of service,
Licensee remains liable for all fees, charges and other obligations incurred hereunder. In the event
of termination for Licensee’s material breach of the terms and conditions herein, Communico shall,
in addition to other remedies available to it at law, be entitled to retain all fees paid to date by
Licensee.

15.4 Survival. In the event this Agreement is terminated for any reason, Sections 8, 9, 10,11, and
15.5 Data Preservation in the Event of Suspension or Termination.

15.5.1 Suspension. In the event of a suspension Communico, LLC will not undertake to intentionally
erase or delete any Licensee data.

15.5.2 Termination. In the event of a termination, Communico, LLC shall have no obligation to
continue to store Licensee’s data and Communico, LLC expressly reserves the right to delete all
Licensee data, which may be stored by Communico, LLC.

16. Miscellaneous.

16.1 Modifications to this Agreement. Licensee agrees that Communico, LLC may modify these
Standard Terms and Conditions of Use at any time by posting a revised version of the Standard
Terms and Conditions of Use on the Communico, LLC Website. The revised Standard Terms and
Conditions of Use shall be effective immediately for

(i) any services which are being added,
(ii) any general terms of use,
(iii) any other general terms and conditions,

(iv) or any free service. For any revisions pertaining to existing paid services, the revised Standard
Terms and Conditions of Use will only become effective upon any renewal of the Agreement.
Except for paid services, by continuing to use or receive the Communico, LLC services after the
effective date of any revisions to these Standard Terms and Conditions of Use, Licensee agrees

14

51



15

communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

to be bound by the revised Standard Terms and Conditions of Use. It is Licensee’s responsibility
to check the Communico, LLC Website pages regularly for changes to these Standard Terms and
Conditions of Use, as applicable.

16.2 Notice. All notices to Licensee shall be deemed delivered if emailed to the last known email
address provided by Licensee. All notices to Communico, LLC shall be deemed delivered if
emailed to: notice@communico.co.

16.3 Disputes. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of New York without regard to principles of conflicts of law. The Parties agree

that the state and federal courts sitting in the State of New York shall be the exclusive fora

for the adjudication of any and all proceedings relating to the subject matter, and each Party
hereby irrevocably consents to the personal jurisdiction and venue of such courts and waives
any and all objections thereto that it now has or may have in the future. The parties expressly
exclude application of the United Nations Convention for the International Sale of Goods to this
Agreement. Licensee further acknowledges that Communico, LLC’s rights in the DPP are of a
special, unique, extraordinary character, giving them peculiar value, the loss of which cannot

be readily estimated and may not be adequately compensated for in monetary damages.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Communico, LLC may seek injunctive or other relief in
any state, federal, or national court of competent jurisdiction for any actual or alleged infringement
of Communico, LLC’s or any third party’s intellectual property and/or proprietary rights.

16.4 Third Party Activities. If Licensee authorizes, assists, encourages or facilitates another
person or entity to take any action related to the subject matter of this Agreement, Licensee shall
be deemed to have taken the action.

16.5 Force Majeure. Neither party is responsible for failure to fulfil its obligations hereunder due
to causes beyond its reasonable control that directly or indirectly delay or prevent its timely
performance hereunder. Dates or times by which each party is required to render performance
under the relevant Agreement shall be postponed automatically to the extent that the party is
delayed or prevented from meeting them by such causes.

16.6 Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement shall for any reason be invalid, illegal
or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not effect the
validity of any remaining portion which shall remain in full force and effect as if the invalid portion
was never a part of this Agreement when it was executed and any invalid or unenforceable
portions shall be construed in a manner that most closely reflects the effect and intent of the
original language. If such construction is not possible, the provision will be severed from this
Agreement, and the rest of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

16.7 Waivers. The failure by Communico, LLC to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall
in no way be construed to be a present or future waiver of such provision nor in any way affect
Communico, LLC’s right to enforce such provision thereafter. All waivers by Communico, LLC must

52


mailto:notice%40communico.co?subject=

communico

REACH ° ENGAGE - GROW

be in writing to be effective.

16.8 Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is freely transferable and assignable by
Communico, LLC and will be binding upon Licensee, and inure to the benefit of Communico,
LLC's respective successors and assigns. This Agreement may not be assigned or transferred by
Licensee.

16.9 Entire Agreement. This Agreement is the complete statement of the terms and conditions
that apply to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous collateral,
written and oral, discussions, writings and other communications with regard to its subject matter.

16.10 Pubilicity. Licensee gives Communico, LLC the right to make such public announcements

of this Agreement as Communico, LLC in its sole discretion, determines to make. Furthermore
Licensee agrees that Communico may disclose Licensee’s use of the DPP in Communico’s publicity
and advertising.

16.11 Relationship. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to or does create any type of joint
venture, creditordebtor, escrow, partnership or any employer/employee or fiduciary or franchise
relationship between Communico, LLC and Licensee.

16

53



Have any questions?
Please don't hesitate
to reach out to us at

communico

communico.us


mailto:hello%40communico.us?subject=
http://www.communico.us

8/28/25, 3:53 PM Des Plaines Public Library - 2025 Renewal

Des Plaines Public Library - 2025 Renewal

Des Plaines Public Library Reference: 20250828-165004386
1501 Ellinwood Street Quote created: August 28, 2025
Des Plaines, IL 60016 Quote expires: October 27, 2025
United States Quote created by: Marcie Schneider

Senior Partnerships Director
marcie@communico.us
Laurie Papadourakis +14756859607
Ipapadourakis@dppl.org
847 - 376-2776

Comments from Marcie Schneider

Renewal Form to COMMUNICO, LLC signed by and between COMMUNICO, LLC a Delaware limited
liability company whose principal place of business is at 47 Franklin Street Stamford CT 06901
("Communico"), and Des Plaines Public Library whose principal place of business is at 1501 Ellinwood
Street, Des Plaines, IL, 60016 ("Customer").

Unless otherwise specified, all terms used herein shall have the same meanings as those in

Communico's Standard Terms and Conditions, which have been provided to Customer and are

incorporated herein by reference.

Communico agrees to provide and Customer agrees to renew a limited, non-exclusive, non-
transferable, non-sub-licensable right and license for use of Communico's proprietary Digital
Publishing Platform (DPP), a hosted media management system, and Communico’s intellectual and
proprietary property rights related thereto, strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions of this

Agreement, which expressly includes Commmunico's Standard Terms and Conditions.

55

https://info.communico.us/DPPL_2025Renewal

1/4


http://www.communico.co/legal
http://www.communico.co/legal

8/28/25, 3:53 PM Des Plaines Public Library - 2025 Renewal

Products & Services

Item & Description Quantity Unit Price Total
RAILS Group Purchase 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 / year
Products included - /year for 3 years

Exchange: 3rd party connection engine to allow import
and export of data

Control: Cloud based control panel to manage
Communico Platform

Create: Content management system and widget
builder

Challenge: Unlimited challenge module

Attend: Event and program management

Reserve: Room and asset management

Connect: Customer-facing iOS & Android mobile app

Broadcast: Digital signage module

Annual subtotal $15,000.00

Total $15,000.00

56

https://info.communico.us/DPPL_2025Renewal 2/4



8/28/25, 3:53 PM Des Plaines Public Library - 2025 Renewal

Purchase terms

Subscription Start Date: December 1, 2025

The Digital Publishing Platform that is the subject of this Agreement includes the modules and applications

listed above.

Customer Obligations:

As per Coommunico's Standard Terms and Conditions.

Fees:
As listed. Pricing based on a stated service population of: 60,675. Pricing is subject to increase should stated

service population exceed current tier.

Additional Modules:
Customer may purchase additional modules throughout the term of this agreement. Customer is required to
inforrm Communico in writing (email acceptable) and pay any additional fees applicable at the time of the

request.

Invoicing Schedule:
As per Commmunico's Standard Terms and Conditions.

All invoices will be sent via RAILS.

Minimum Term:

3 year (36 months) from Subscription Start Date indicated above.

Usage
The Communico platform as described in this order form is limited to the use of the patrons/customers and
staff of Des Plaines Public Library. It is not available or intended for use by any other related or non-related

agency, organization or entity.

57

https://info.communico.us/DPPL_2025Renewal 3/4


http://www.communico.co/legal
http://www.communico.co/legal

8/28/25, 3:53 PM
Signature

Choose a profile to start the e-signature process.

Des Plaines Public Library - 2025 Renewal

Laurie Papadourakis
lpapadourakis@dppl.org

Marcie Schneider

marcie@communico.us

Questions? Contact me

Marcie Schneider

Senior Partnerships Director
marcie@communico.us
+14756859607

Communico LLC
PO Box 6700
Stamford, CT 06904
us

https://info.communico.us/DPPL_2025Renewal

58

4/4



2026 Closing Dates - Proposed

January 1, 2026
New Year's Day

March 31, 2026
11am opening, staff training

April 5,2026
Easter observed

May 24,2026
Memorial Day Holiday

May 25, 2026
Memorial Day

June 3, 2026
11am opening, staff training

June 19,2026
Juneteenth Holiday

September 6, 2026
Labor Day Holiday

September 7, 2026
Labor Day

September 18, 2026
In-service Day

November 26, 2026
Thanksgiving

November 27,2026
Thanksgiving Holiday

December 10, 2026
11am opening, staff training

December 24, 2026
Christmas Eve

December 25, 2026
Christmas

December 31, 2026
New Year's Eve

59



	2025.08 DPPL Financials
	Cover Letter
	Footer
	Fund - 01
	Header
	Main

	2024 Year End Cash Flow
	AUGUST 25 cover (1)
	8 25 programs
	2025 Statistics Tally Pages and YTD August
	2025
	Don't Touch-Monthly

	august-2025_1757694023.pdf
	Communico Terms_and_Conditions-2025
	Communico Renewal 2025 - 2028
	2026 Closing Dates
	ADPE509.tmp
	This meeting will be video recorded, and available on the Library’s website.

	ADPA8BE.tmp
	This meeting will be video recorded, and available on the Library’s website.




